From:  Schultz, Adam
Sent: 7/10/2012 4:58:54 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Summary tables of T&Cs

Hi Meredith,

Any update on this?

Thanks!,

Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 9:43 AM

To: Schultz, Adam

Subject: RE: Summary tables of T&Cs

Hi Adam,

I'm tracking it down and will send to you.

SB GT&S 0323495


mailto:Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:MEAe@pge.com

Thanks,

Meredith

From: Schultz, Adam [maillo:adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 5:18 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: Summary tables of T&Cs

Hi Meredith,

I’'m working on the Barclays, TransAlta, and Sierra Pacific REC deals.

I’'m looking to include confidential appendices with the resolution that summarizes the T&Cs
of these deals, like we do with all our resolutions. Most RPS advice letters have these tables
already included with them, but I’'m not finding them for these deals. I'm not sure if it’s
because they’re REC deals, or if it’s because I'm missing the full electronic versions of these
advice letters.

If it’s the latter, could you track down the confidential Microsoft Word versions of: AL 3600-
E, AL 3632-E, AL 3854-E, and AL 3862-E.

Let me know if you have any questions about what I’'m looking for exactly.

Thanks!,

Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

SB GT&S 0323496
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San Francisco, CA 94102
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